



Class II Permissive Change Letter

1/19/2023

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046 USA

Re: Class II Permissive Change Application for Wiser Systems, Inc., FCC ID: 2AGZM-B01017

To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to CFR §2.1043, Wiser Systems, Inc. hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change for its application with FCC ID: 2AGZM-B01017.

This change represents a change in the chip antenna from AH086M555003-T Taiyo Yuden to 3100AT51A7200E from Johanson Technology Inc. Furthermore, the model TAGV1.2T has minor plastic enclosure modifications to improve manufacturability. This involved a change in the shape of the linear regulator circuit board, but the circuit diagram and components on that board did not change.

This change does not affect the functionality and form factor. Antenna performance is expected to be similar.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Seth Hollar', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Seth Hollar, Ph.D.